Mid-Continent Region
Production United States

\ Marathon P.O. Box 552
musrion ) il Company Midland, Texas 79702
Telephone 915/682-1626

September 16, 1986

Texaco Producing Inc.
P. 0. Box 728
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Subject Reference: Non-standard Gas Proration Unit
L. G. Warlick "C" Well No. 10
(Blinebry 0il and Gas)
Section 15, T21S, R37E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Marathon 0il Company has requested the 0il Conservation Division for
administrative approval of a non-standard gas proration unit of 40
acres for the above referenced well. The L. G. Warlick "C" No. 10
was a Blinebry oil well. Based on the latest GOR test, this well is
being changed to a Blinebry gas well. ‘Production from this well is
2 BOPD, O BWPD and 276 MCFPD (GOR = 138,000:1).

As stated under Rule 104, the Division Director may grant approval to
this application provided no offset operator has entered an objection
within 30 days after receiving the application. If you have any
questions regarding this matter, please contact my office. Thank
you.

Sincerely,
MARATHON OIL COMPANY

Thomas F. Zapatka
Production Engineer
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